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Liz Dunlop

Team Leader Environment — Approvals
Santos NSW (Eastern) Pty Ltd

32 Turbot Street

Brisbane, QLD, 4000

09/12/2022

Subject: Rehabilitation Management Plan for Narrabri Gas Project (SSD-6456)
Dear Ms. Dunlop,
| refer to your submission requesting approval of the revised Rehabilitation Management Plan.

The Department understands that the minor revisions to this document are related to a minor change in
Phase 1 scope, requiring the construction of an additional deep reservoir monitoring bore, and
administrative updates.

The Department has reviewed the revised document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the
relevant conditions of consent.

In accordance with SSD-6456 Schedule 2, Condition A24, the Department considers this revision to be
minor in nature, and that consultation with other agencies was not required.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Rehabilitation Management Plan (Revision 0C, dated
18 November 2022) under Schedule 2 Condition B83.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest
convenience.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue

Director

Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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